From: Trials

To: Haber, Ben

Cc: berghoff@mbhb.com; lovsin@mbhb.com; suggs@mbhb.com; docketing@mbhb.com; RigelIPR@mbhb.com; Fink,
Tim; Joseph Eng; Vanessa Yen; Evan Diamond; Sayeed, Hassen; Li, James Yi; Trials

Subject: RE: IPR2022-01423 - Joint request for extension of deadline to file Patent Owner Preliminary Response (POPR) in
view of settlement discussions

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 2:46:33 PM

Counsel,

The Board grants the parties’ joint request to extend the due date for the Preliminary Response to
December 14, 2022. No conference call is necessary at this time.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Haber, Ben <bhaber@omm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: berghoff@mbhb.com; lovsin@mbhb.com; suggs@mbhb.com; docketing@mbhb.com;
RigellPR@mbhb.com; Fink, Tim <tfink@omm.com>; Joseph Eng <jeng@kslaw.com>; Vanessa Yen
<VYen@KSLAW.com>; Evan Diamond <EDiamond @KSLAW.com>; Haber, Ben <bhaber@omm.com>;
Sayeed, Hassen <hsayeed@omm.com>; Li, James Yi <jli@omm.com>

Subject: IPR2022-01423 - Joint request for extension of deadline to file Patent Owner Preliminary
Response (POPR) in view of settlement discussions

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

In connection with IPR2022-01423, the parties are in settlement discussions and believe that
the matters in controversy are likely to be settled. To facilitate the completion of those
discussions, the parties jointly request an extension of 21 days, until December 14, 2022, of
the deadline for submission of Patent Owner’s Preliminary Response. The parties anticipate
that authorization to file motions to withdraw or terminate the IPR will be requested in due
course. The parties can make themselves available for a conference call, should the Board
find it helpful.

Respectfully submitted,
Ben Haber
Counsel for Patent Owner, Servier Pharmaceuticals LLC
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